

Şafak Temel Fullstack Developer

+90 538 471 74 11 safak.temel@outlook.com github.com/satem02

Hello I'm Şafak. I have been a developer in all aspects since 2014. I am primarily experienced in Back-End Development, but I can also manage complete SaaS application development steps, from configuring databases to designing buttons. I feel comfortable developing applications with .Net Core, .Net, Angular and I am currently trying to improve my golang skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

Birleşik Ödeme Hizmetleri - Offline Collection Team 03.2019 - Present

As a contractor Provides direction for applications in development. Researches and develops new ways to improve development process.

We are developing API and UI for credit, invoice payment and payment systems. Technologies we use .Net core,docker and bitbucket pipeline.

I worked as a consultant in the Allianz Sigorta (Frontend) and THY Technich(fullstack).

Senior Software Engineer

ING Bank - Corporate Loans Team 03.2017 - 02.2019

ING Bank company in the transformation project. Technologies we use Asp.Net MVC, Oracle, PL / SQL, JQuery, Javascript and asp.Net web form.

Software Engineer

Intertech - Alternative Distribution Channels Team 01.2016 - 03.2017

The management panels are Web-based, and the application on the ATM side is windows form application. Technologies we use .Net, MsSql, Javascript, Asp.Net.

Junior Software Engineer

Yapı Kredi Bankası - Human Resources Software Team 10.2014 - 01.2016

The projects I have been working on have been developed on the Web-based, service-oriented ASP.Net MVC platform, compatible with both MSSQL Server and Oracle 11g relational database. Nhibernate was used as ORM in the projects.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Engineer

Kocaeli University 2010-2014

COURSES

- Enterprise Architectures
- Microservices, JWT, RabbitMq, Identityserver4, Docker, Azure
- Go (lang)
- Angular, React

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- .Net Core, Angular , JS
- Teamwork, multitasking, and attention to detail
- Software and web development

LANGUAGES

- Turkish (Native)
- English (B2 Level)

